Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Dylan_Allen@oxy.com

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Corral Fly Recycling Facility & Containments
Attachments: Final Corral Fly - C-147 Form.pdf

RE: OXY USA * OGRID 16696 * Corral Fly Recycling Facility & Containments * 2RF-119 * P-2-25s-29e * Eddy County, NM
Dylan,

Please find attached the OCD signed copy of your form C-147 submittal for the above referenced recycle facility and
related containments. A copy of the entire submittal will be available on OCD Online as soon as possible. A form C-148 is
required to be submitted monthly reporting fluid volumes in and out for per 19.15.34.9 E [NMAC]. The following
identifier numbers have been assigned for the individual containments, as listed in the C-147.

2RF-119 A for containment at lat/long 32.154916 103.949745
2RF-119 B for containment at lat/long 32.155194 103.948393
2RF 119 C for containment at lat/long 32.155472 103.947075
2RF-119 D for containment at lat/long 32.155736 103.945719
2RF-119 E for containment at lat/long 32.156228 103.950118
2RF-119 F for containment at lat/long 32.156500 103.948745
2RF-119 G for containment at lat/long 32.156727 103.947415
2RF-119 H for containment at lat/long 32.157037 103.946100

OXY USA’s request for a variance from 19.15.34.12 (E), to utilize an audible bird protections system as an alternative to
netting the recycle containments, is approved.

It is OCD’s understanding that OXY USA agrees to construct, maintain, operate, report, and close 2RF-119 and all
associated containments, in complete compliance with all aspects of 19.15.34 [NMAC]

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



